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DATE: June 5, 2003 

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 
 r 

FROM: 	LarryD. Harris, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Coun~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 030467-TP - Petition by XO Florida, Inc. for arbitrati~o~ain unresol\"ed 

issues in negotiations for interconnection and resale agreement with SpriI.!.~-Flolliia, ~-. 
Incorporated. c::; s: rr 
Docket No. 030469-TP - Petition by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for arbitrat~fce~in ~. 
unresolved issues in negotiations for interconnection and resale agreem~5¥ith XO c-
Florida, Inc. ?t:(/) ;E 

u w::z: 
Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, XO Communications, ~d 

Sprint has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

Thursday, June 5, 2003, 1:30 p.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 370N 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss consolidation of the dockets and other procedural 
matters. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. 
Parties and interested persons may participate in this meeting by dialing (850) 410-0963 or SunCom 
210-0963. Ifyou have any questions about the meeting, please call Larry Harris, at (850) 413-6076. 
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